Daniel Gail

Quality Assurance Professional

CONTACT

daniel.gail@gmail.com 832-612-1753

www.danintexas.com

<u>GitHub</u>

SKILLS

Waterfall & Agile Testing Methodologies

C# · SQL · Selenium · HP ALM Quality Center · MS SQL Server Management Studio · Jira · Postman · JMeter · NightwatchJS

Test Plan Writing · Test
Case Design · Defect
Management · Sprint
Planning · Team
Management · Project
Management

Manual Testing ·
Automation Development
· Functional Testing ·
Performance Testing ·
Regression Testing ·
Exploratory Testing · API
Testing · Load Testing

EDUCATION

Western Governors
University
Bachelor of Science in
Software Development
2017 - Current

PROFILE

Quality Assurance Professional with over 18 years' experience looking to break it so the end user doesn't. Quality Assurance is something that I have a true life's passion for with the end goal being to bridge the gap of the end user and the development team. Every project I work on I treat as if I am a direct stake holder on and attack a product with a fervor to shield users from any potential issues with a product. See my <u>website</u> for full resume and portfolio.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

QA Engineer, Linux Academy Oct 2019 - Current

- Created test plans and test strategies for company's web products ensuring that deliverables matched with business requirements.
- Created automation framework and tests to automate regression and smoke tests using NightwatchJS.
- Always met Objectives and Key Results (OKR) that limited 3 production defects per production push.

QA Engineer, RumbleOn Inc. Nov 2018 - Oct 2019

- Created test plans and test strategies for company's web products.
- Created .NET Selenium automation framework and tests to automate regression and smoke tests including API testing and data integrity checking to an SQL database.
- REST API endpoint functional and stress testing using Postman and JMeter.
- Included on design strategy meetings for products as a user advocate.

Sr. QA Engineer, Vyer Technology (Freelance) Mar 2018 – June 2019

- Developed testing strategy for all web sites and web apps made by Vyer including a custom CRM.
- Created automation tests for regression, smoke, and functional tests for web applications as well as database information integrity.

QA Engineer · Project Manager, Hancock Mortgage June 2017 – Mar 2018

- Developed and maintained test strategy for internal created applications as well as internal systems that handled over 400 Facebook pages and over 80 active ad campaigns.
- Designed and created application that was used to track social media content created and posted to the above listed Facebook pages.

Sr. QA Engineer · QA Team Lead, HP Inc Mar 2005 – June 2017

- Developed, maintained test plans, test cases, test scripts to closely test for issues following user stories send from the engineering team.
- Automated manual test cases using internal scripting tool as well as supplemental C# code with Selenium when needed.
- Managed local team as well as three offshore teams in project management and testing strategies.